STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY anD MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE

BRUCE KING December 1 , 1980 1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD

GOVERNOR AZTEC. NEW MEXICO 87410
1505) 334-6178
LARRY KEHOE
SECRETARY

Mr. Troy Strickiand

S &1l 0il Company

L13 West Main
Farmington, N.M, 87401

Re: Dorothy #1 [«11-29N-15W
Dear Mr, Strickland:

Your proposed method of making up overproduction
is satisfactory to this office.

In order to clear up the confusion as to the volume of
gas produced by the referenced well would you please
send this office & copy of the test chart for the

GOR test run on 10-30-80. Please send it to my
attention,

If you have any questions please contact this office.
Yours truly,
5
Frank T. Chavez
District Supervisor
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